morning Session Colo. April 15, 1895. The Council met at 19.30. A.M. pulsuant to adjournment. Present: Aldermen Cosgrove Garmon mossy, Ma Quelan and Wallace; the Magor Hon. M. L. allison presiding. About Melo, Crawford, Brust & Develux. The minutes of the meetings of April 12 done read and approved. Alderman Wallace Chiman Commute on Finance, reported in behalf of Ald. Wandan and himself, Ald. Pract bring absent from the City, that they had examined the annual Reports of the City Arasuter and City Clark, and found them correct. On motion the Reportat was accepted and adopted by an unanimous note. The City Aloney reported on claim to. 123 of Jos. P. Deveney for \$ 5.00, precommending payment of the Jame. On motion of Ald Cosgrove, claim was allowed and clux instructed to draw warrant for same : Year : Mys. Conglore, Gamen, Mory meduidan Mallace. nayes none. The afficial oach of office was then administred filed by mayor sled MR. Allison; Aldermen sleet Alvin J. Whaten & Waliam & Sean, First Ward: W. N. Lee Second Ward; S. W. Coleman, Third Ward; and Gro. R. Barton Fourt Ward. The mayor then proceeded to adde read his address to the outgoing and micording Council Nadas

City Physician.

Evening Dession April 15 Continued: On motion Council proceeded to the Election of President of the Council by ballot. Gro R. Barton & W. Gamon were placed in nomination; nominations having closed, Melo. Coleman & Melany were appointed Tellers. Result of ballet: Barton 6; Gamon 2. YEO R. Baton was thereupon declared Elected President of the Council. A petition was read asking permission to make repairs on the inside of Our & Doland building on mand It. Standing Commettees The Mayor then amounted the standing Committees for the year as follows, the first named on rach Committee bring hairman: Finance: Ler Coleman, Wharlow Others Allup Bridges: Coleman, hee, Dran Health Police & the Department: Buton, Dean, Gamon Licenses: Melan, Draw Pract Water whights: Whaton, Gamon, Many Ourchases: Bailon Coleman Whaton Miscellamous a motion was made that the Mayor appoint a special Commettee of 3 to ascertain lowest price in wastants for land at fost of main of sought to be opened up. It was lost for want of a Record. B. F. Jan addressed the aincil in pulation to alleguay in hear of lot 83, stating that fence on opposite side is 14 miches der the survey in the alley, Referred by the Chair to the Commette on Streets, allego Pridges. On motion the matter of Street Sprinkling was referred to a special Commute to investigate and with power to act; said Committe to be appointed by the Mayor. The vote stood ages: Baton Coleman, Dean hee Whaston. nages: Gamon & May . The Mayor appointed as such Committee Baton Coleman Whaton. On motion of Alderman Balon, the City altorness was instructed to plepase an Ordinance Jupualing sections 1, 2 to of Ordinance 19. Called vin has On motion of Alderman Baton the City Astormy was instructed to prepare an Ordinance repealing sections 3, 4, 6, 11 712 in Halin Works Ordinance. Cashed Were noce. Addraw Coleman, having obtained unanimous Consent here introduced a delegation of ladies headed by mrs. & a. Kayton. mod Layton addressed the Council, asking that one of the Pains be set aside and placed under the special supervision of the members of the Loyal Legion of Grand Junction to be beautified and infstoored by them and to be hencefout Known as the Children's Park. On motion the hilden were greated the privilege of beautifping and managing the Sight It Park. neva voce note. Alexandr Dean introduced the following persolution in writing: Resolved: That Rule 2 of the Kuler and order of husiness of this City be amended so as to head as follows: Rule 2. The City Council shall mut regularly on the second Quesday of each and every month at help past seven o'clock P.M., and at anyother time they may in their discretion deem proper Continued Foles 359

358

Ovening Session April 15 Continued: The pesolution was called by the unanimous note of those plesent vera voce, thurson securing the mends any 2/3 rd's majority 359 On motion the Clar was instructed to publish the annual Reports
Of the City Clark and Treasurer in the official paper - Var Jimes - one insultan
which had been referred to Committee on Finance, and on which no action had as yet been laten, was referred to the Committee on Nealth, Police & File Department for investigation On motion the City Adorna, was instructed to draw a resolution to the effect that no Lained be allowed or paid by the City unless authorized The regular standing Commettee on Puchases. Was voce. Ordinances Aost of Most 5 were then introduced and tread by Alderman Bacton . On motion they were laid over until next regular meeting . Ow motion action of the Council at its regular meeting April 9, allowing the claim of hee & Bunting to les for \$ 233 Too was reconsidend; and wastant to So so 8 heutofore descord, ordered Cancelled . Gras: Baton Coleman, Dean Garmon, Lee, molan, & Whaton. nayro: None On motion of Alderman Mosty, Re Bunting were allowed \$116.88 on ther Claim, and Clerk instructed to draw warrant for same, and delive it on The City Actorney submitted the following motion in accordance with motion heretofor adapted: Resolved: That orders for supplies for the City of Grand Junction of Whatever named or nature, must hereafter have the Endorsement of the Commenter on Purchases through its Chairman; otherwise no claims of this nature laid be Considered, allowed or paid by the Council. The persolution was adopted and the City Clar instructed to publish the vane one inestion in Star Jimes, the official paper: Years: Bacton, Coleman, Dean, Gamon, Lee, Moray Whaton. Says none. On motion made of placing light at rail road clossing, Gawford Addition was referred to Committee Water Kights, with instructions to report at next meeting. Viva voce Bond of R. J. Patterson was referred to Committee in Finance with instructions to report at next meeting. Viva Voce Alderman Coleman interduced the following presolution in whiting: Resolved: That a Committee of The De Constituted, to consist of the Mayor and two Aldermen to be appointed by him, whose duty it shall be to attend to all necessary preliminary work looking to the preparation of plans and specifications for the Construction of the mountain Water Hours system authorized by Ordinance; and the obtaining of bids for the Construction of the same , and the placing of bonds Etc. Said Committee to report their actions to the Council from time to time; any action taken by them to be subject to the approval of the Council The pesolution was adopted by the following vote: Yeas: Baton, Colman Dean Jamon, Lee mothery tohactor . hayes home. His honor the mayor appointed as the additional members of the Committee Mys. Coleman & Barton Continued Folio 360

Corning Dession April 15 Continued: 360 Claims & accounts The Chair Called attention to claim \$50 of the Electric hight G, which had been passed at a previous session but which he had Prefused to sign. On motion it was referred to the Com. on Water Rights with instructions to preport at hext meeting, The Clerk then read the following claims: # 149 Ocovil Post to 11.95 \$148 9 V. Irrigation to 14,49 #149 Mesalo. 10.70 # 150 Fi Report to 5.50 #151 Ca Monty 1.75 #152 Dely member 3.00 Alderman We Cay inquired if Desvil Patricis claim was OK'in ful; the marchage stated that he had OK'only that part for feed & impounding. The Clark stated that I Regal this claim was not O'Kd. On motion Claims *149 mesalo # 151 Ca. month + #152 Dely momentum were allowed & Clerk instructed to draw warrants therefor; claims #149, #148 + 450 were referred to Finance Commetter. Year: Bailon, Coleman, Deau, Jamon der mobaly Schaton hayes home After discussion of water supply for Deters and the diclassion of Street Commissioner Alleson that supply had been found wanting last year, and would assuredly this year: Moved by Moday, seconded by Whaten: That the City Pant of Samuel &.
M'Muelin, Twenty- five miches of water at the Cost of armed assessment viz:
Minely- six Cento per inch. Yeas: Bacton, Coleman Deau, Garmon, he Moday Tohacton . hayes home . On motion of May, Council adjourned. Janual Gellesthullin